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From: @industry.gov.au] 
Sent: 18 April 2019 5:21 PM
To: @ags.gov.au>
Cc: @ags.gov.au>; @ags.gov.au>; 

@ags.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>; 
@industry.gov.au>; Schofield, Lisa <Lisa.Schofield@industry.gov.au>

Subject: 

From: @ags.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 5:10 PM
To: @industry.gov.au>
Cc: @ags.gov.au>; @ags.gov.au>; 

@ags.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>; 
@industry.gov.au>; Schofield, Lisa <Lisa.Schofield@industry.gov.au>

Subject: 

DISR - for release under the FOI Act
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From: @industry.gov.au] 
Sent: 18 April 2019 4:56 PM
To: au@ags.gov.au>
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
Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 9:53 AM
To: @industry.gov.au>
Cc: @ags.gov.au>; @ags.gov.au>; 

@ags.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>; 
@industry.gov.au>; Schofield, Lisa <Lisa.Schofield@industry.gov.au>

Subject: 

From: @industry.gov.au] 
Sent: 12 April 2019 5:28 PM
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
Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 3:46 PM
To: @industry.gov.au>
Cc: @ags.gov.au>; @ags.gov.au>; 

@ags.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>; 
@industry.gov.au>; Schofield, Lisa <Lisa.Schofield@industry.gov.au>

Subject: 

DISR - for release under the FOI Act LEX 73530 - Document 1 
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From: @industry.gov.au] 
Sent: 27 March 2019 12:01 PM
To: @ags.gov.au>
Cc: @industry.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>; Schofield,
Lisa <Lisa.Schofield@industry.gov.au>
Subject: 

DISR - for release under the FOI Act LEX 73530 - Document 1 
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Cc:  
Subject: 
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Archived: 
From:  
To: Schofield, Lisa 
Cc:  
Subject: 

From: @ags.gov.au] 
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Sent: Wednesday, 5 February 2020 7:08 PM
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: 

From: @industry.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 5 February 2020 10:52 AM
To: @ags.gov.au>
Cc: @industry.gov.au>; @ags.gov.au>;

@industry.gov.au>
Subject: 

DISR - for release under the FOI Act LEX 73530 - Document 3

Page 2
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From: @ags.gov.au] 
Sent: Friday, 31 January 2020 6:34 PM
To: @industry.gov.au>
Cc: @ags.gov.au>
Subject: 

DISR - for release under the FOI Act LEX 73530 - Document 3
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s 42
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DISR - for release under the FOI Act LEX 73530 - Document 3
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From: @industry.gov.au] 
Sent: Friday, 31 January 2020 8:38 AM
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
Sent: Monday, 18 March 2019 9:43 AM
To: Schofield, Lisa ; 
Cc: 
Subject: 
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From: @ags.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 14 March 2019 2:08 PM
To: @industry.gov.au>
Cc: @ags.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>
Subject: 
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From: @industry.gov.au] 
Sent: 28 February 2019 9:47 AM
To: @ags.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>
Cc: @ags.gov.au>
Subject: 
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From: @ags.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2019 11:52 AM
To: @industry.gov.au>
Cc: @industry.gov.au>; @ags.gov.au>
Subject: 
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From: 
Sent: Monday, 25 February 2019 3:41 PM
To: '
Cc: 
Subject: 

From: @industry.gov.au] 
Sent: Monday, 25 February 2019 2:51 PM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
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